
City of Havelock, 
Sewer Line Repair at Woodhaven Drive, End of Previous Point Repair to MH G91 

 
Addendum 1 
May 6, 2020 

 
Questions Received 

 

1. On page 1 of the documents, under heading "Invitation To Bid" it states, "The 
performance period is 90 calendar days from the NTP.", while page 11, under subheading 
"General Sequence"  it directs, "...the total construction time for this project shall not 
exceed 21 days from the date of Notice to Proceed." Which performance period should 
the contractor adhere to once the "Notice to Proceed" is issued? 

The performance period is ninety (90) days from the Notice to Proceed (NTP). Work 
shall commence no later than twenty-one (21) days from the NTP.  

2. Can you provide rim to invert depths on MH G91 & G57? 
 
Depth from the top of the rim to the bottom of the invert MH G91 is 68 inches and MH 
G57 is 113 inches. 
 

3. Please confirm the contractor is only responsible for paving back the trench width plus 
the cutback per the detail and not the entire street. 
 
The contractor is only responsible for paving back the trench width plus the cutback per 
the detail. 
 

4. What is the deepest depth on this project? 

The estimated depths of the project are from 113 inches to 68 inches, see response 2 
above. 

 

5. Also I am assuming there is no pre bid, or site visit due to Covid? 

There is no scheduled pre-bid meeting or site visit. Woodhaven Drive is a City Street and    
currently open to traffic. 
 

6. I would like to check the job site is anyway possible? 

See response 5 above. 

 
  


